MCGHEE ENGINEERING, INC.

202 Ewing Street, P. O. Box 267
Guthrie, Kentucky 42234

www.mcgheeengineering.com Phone: (270) 483-9985
Fax: (270) 483-9986

March 22, 2019

Gwen Pinson

Public Service Commission RECEIVED

211 Sower Boulevard

P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 MAR 2 5 2013

2t o s PUBLIC SERVICE
RE: Christian County Water District COMMISSION

Phase VI!I System Upgrade Project
Case No. 2017-00207

Dear Ms. Pinson:

Per the PSC Order dated June 14, 2017, please note the following updates regarding
the Christian County Water District's Phase VIII System Upgrade Project:

e Contract 1 (KY Highway 109 vicinity) was substantially complete as of August 1, 2018.
The Contractor (Horsley Construction) was notified on January 4, 2019 (letter attached).
The Contractor continues to work on punch list items and final cleanup, all with payment
of retainage pending.

e Contract 2 (US Highway 41 & KY Highway 1349) was substantially complete as of
December 18, 2018. The Contractor (Horsley) was notified on January 4, 2019 (letter
attached). The contract presently sits at 94% complete, as the Contractor continues to
work on punch list items and final cleanup.

¢ The District expects a significant sum of leftover funds from the project. In accordance
with the Order, please note that CCWD is working with USDA Rural Development to
allocate these funds to fund the possible replacement of their pump stations on both KY
Highway 109 and US Highway 41, as funds allow.

e McGhee Engineering is preparing the ‘as-built’ drawings for the referenced contracts. A
copy of these is expected to be forwarded to the PSC later this Spring.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call our
office or email chris.wilcutt@mcgheeengineering.com.

Sincerely,
McGhee Engineering, Inc.

(I becctf

Chris Wilcutt P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: James Owen - Christian County Water District



MCGHEE ENGINEERING, INC.

202 Ewing Street, P. O. Box 267
Guthrie, Kentucky 42234

www.mcgheeengineering.com Phone: (270) 483-9985
Fax: (270) 483-9986

January 4, 2019 RECEIVED

Terry Humphries, Supervisor MAR 25 2019
Water Infrastructure Branch BB

g C SERVICE
Division of Water COMMISSION

300 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: Christian County Water District

Phase VIIIB System Upgrade Project — Contract 2
PWSID #0240521-17-003

Dear Mr. Humphries:

As of December 18, 2018, Horsley Construction, Inc. substantially completed work on
the second contract of the referenced project. This milestone is all in conjunction with
the successful pressure testing, disinfection, placement of the waterline into service,
and reconnection of all meters/mains (side roads). Final cleanup of the contract is
pending, and it is expected to be completed in the near future as weather allows.

Based upon our firm’s knowledge and witness of the work, we believe that the work was
performed in accordance with project’s plans and specifications approved by the Water
Infrastructure Branch of the Division of Water on February 3, 2017. Therefore, the
warranty period for Contract 2 of the project will run for a 12-month period ending on
December 18, 2019.

Hence, we recommend acceptance of this portion of the water project by the Christian
County Water District. If you have any questions, please feel free to give our office a
call.

Sincerely,
MCGHEE ENGINEERING, INC.

Chris Wilcutt, PE

Project Engineer

cc: Christian County Water District
Horsley Construction, Inc.



MCGHEE ENGINEERING, INC.

202 Ewing Street, P. O. Box 267
Guthrie, Kentucky 42234

www.mcgheeengineering.com Phone: (270) 483-9985
Fax: (270) 483-9986

January 4, 2019

Terry Humphries, Supervisor
Water Infrastructure Branch
Division of Water

300 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: Christian County Water District
Phase VIIIA System Upgrade Project — Contract 1
PWSID #0240521-16-006

Dear Mr. Humphries:

As of August 1, 2018, Horsley Construction, Inc. substantially completed work on the
first contract of the referenced project. This milestone is all in conjunction with the
successful pressure testing, disinfection, placement of the waterline into service, and
reconnection of all meters/mains (side roads). Completion of the contract’'s punch list is
in progress, and it is expected to be completed in the near future.

Based upon our firm’s knowledge and witness of the work, we believe that the work was
performed in accordance with project’s plans and specifications approved by the Water
Infrastructure Branch of the Division of Water on September 7, 2016. Therefore, the
warranty period for Contract 1 of the project will run for a 12-month period ending on
August 1, 2019.

Hence, we recommend acceptance of this portion of the water project by the Christian
County Water District. If you have any questions, please feel free to give our office a
call.

Sincerely,
MCGHEE ENGINEERING, INC.

Chris Wilcutt, PE
Project Engineer

cc: Christian County Water District
Horsley Construction, Inc.





